SAC August Meeting Minutes- ELMS Preforming Arts Building

Date - August 20, 2019

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 AM. Present were: Shannon Kennedy, Amira Ray, Dave Reid, Deborah Clark, Brenda Fessler, Theresa Harriel, Elizabeth Citro, Kristy Zumwalt, Patty Halula, Karen Huzar

Absent:

3. Presentations:

2019/20 SIP presentation:

ELA Goal: The percent of all students achieving ELA proficiency will increase from 88 to 90%, as measured by FSA ELA 2020. **Teachers will** – meet monthly to discuss data and trends, receive professional development, monitor and provide feedback to students, design lessons that contain checkpoints and critical questions, ELP will be provided weekly

Math Goal: The percent of all students achieving MATH proficiency will increase from 87% to 92%, as measured by FSA and from 92% to 97% as measure by Algebra/Geometry EOCs. **Teachers will** – meet monthly to discuss data and trends, weekly ELP support, District cycle assessments, data chats with students, Individualized planning for students, provide collaborative study structures

Science Goal: The percent of all students achieving will increase from 94% to 95% as measured by the SSA **Teachers will** – use cycle assessments to determine reteaching needs, student data will be shared individually, remediation provided as needed, review test taking strategies often, infuse AVID strategies, use interactive notebooks and collaborative learning, Standards based tracking through assessments.

Social Studies Goal: 100% of students achieve proficiency (3.0) as measured on the Civics EOC Spring 2020. **Teachers will** – review cycle testing data for reteaching, share individual data with students, provide remediation as needed, incorporate avid strategies including writing inquiry, collaboration, organization, and reading strategies, complete data chats, differentiate instruction to meet student need.

College and Career Ready Goal: The percent of 8th grade students earning credit for acceleration coursework will increase from 82%to 90%, as measured by Acceleration Rate. **This will be accomplished through** blended learning – lessons delivered digitally, classroom discussions

Bridging the Gap Goal: The percent of black students achieving proficiency will increase from 50% to 100%, as measured by the ELA FSA. The percent of black students achieving proficiency will increase from 75% to 100% as measured by the FSA Math Assessment. **This will be accomplished by** providing a mentor and individualized support, equity PD for all staff

School Climate and Culture: Reduce the percent of referrals from 7% to 5% as measured by the total end of the year referral data in Focus. **This will be accomplished by** having one staff member as a certified RP trainer, have 2 equity champions, provide Mental Health PD, conduct a book study related to equity, provide SEL lessons in class for students, small groups working with social worker.

Attendance Goal: The percent of all students missing 5 or more days will decrease from 59% to 55%, as measured by attendance in focus. **This will be accomplished by** reviewing attendance policy and school wide strategies for positive attendance, bi-weekly review of attendance data, tier 2 and 3 plans for specific needs, review barriers, ensure accurate attendance daily with appropriate codes.

Family and Community Engagement goal: ELMS will forge a partnership with Toymakers of East Lake. Though a new club and STEM academy students will work on pieces for Toymakers of East Lake which in turn will give back

to the community. ELMS will continue to expand our Engineering Advisory Board to local engineering companies. Through these partnerships we hope to be able to create unique learning opportunities for our all students. **This will be accomplished by** engineering teachers forming club that will continue to develop woodworking skills while creating pieces for Toymakers of EL, students will participate in November Give Back Weekend, continue to grow Engineering Advisory Board

Healthy Schools Goal: 100% of students will partake in a live training for the Sandy Hook promise. Also we will increase opportunities for students to be part of school activities such as walk and bike to school. **This will be accomplished by** – participating in all activities, increase marketing for events, only healthy snack options provided if used as rewards.

STEM Education Goals: The percent of 8th grade students who pass the Intro to Engineering Design End of Course exam will be 90% or greater. The percent of 7th grade students who pass the Design Process Certification Test will increase from 93% to 100%, as measured by the Design Process Certification Test. The percent of 6th grade students who pass the Design Process Certification Test will remain above 80%, as measured by the Design Process Certification Test. **This will be accomplished by** – scaffolding strategies for all engineering classes, providing higher-level enrichment activities to challenge students, and reflecting on the design process after projects completed.

4. Principal Update

5. **New Business** – SAC meeting time has changed this year to be at 8:00 AM on Tuesday mornings, except where noted on the calendar

Budget approval: \$1,000 put towards Prepworks/iXL math program that stretches the higher order questioning. \$160 put towards a substitute for Mrs. DeTurk/training. Remaining budget is \$1980. Still have some flexibility with funds. Possibly additional towards iXL, or towards speakers within the Family and Community goal to come and speak to kids/families. Motion to approve budget by Mrs. Fessler, second by Theresa Harriel. all in favor of approving budget.

6. Old Business -

6. Open Discussion: "Bring a Friend" to SAC Meeting for September. Please bring a friend to encourage participation in our SAC. Sept meeting is the Sunshine Laws video, review school data, and brief presentation from Math and ELA

Meeting Dates for 2019-2020 are as follows:

September 10th, October 8th, November 12th, *Wednesday, December 4th @ 5:30 PM in East Lake HS Library, January 14th, February 11th, March 10th, April 14th

7. Adjourned at 8:27AM